Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 2:35 PM

To: ‘jasminetan@transcab.com.sg’; 'Ng Wai Yin'; 'Zhe Wei'
(zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg); claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: Your ref: AAD1809-126 (SHB 7663K) *Our Ref: CC3/ASM18016992/Kpb3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING FBM 5447U(AXA) & SHB 7663K ON 13/09/2018]

Your ref: AAD1809-126 (SHB 7663K) WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref: CC3/ASM18016992/Kpb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBM 5447U(AXA) & SHB 76463K ON 13/09/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Our insured driver has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client
who made a right turn and collided with our insured who was riding straight. Attached here with a copy of

our insured police report for your easy reference.

In view of this, we regref to inform your that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to
look info your client claim.
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DESCAIBE ORCUNSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
[ gt e A CadY S3ATY KAdLE

Brief Details.

On 13/08/2018 at about 2258hrs, | was riding my motoreycle (black coloured Honda, bearing vehicle
registration number FEMS447U) with one pillion along Rochor Canal Road and tumed right anto Jalan
Sultan. It is a two-way road and there are two lanes each. | was on the right lane.

When | was travelling straight, a taxi (Transcab, red coloured Chevrolet, bearing vehicle registration
number SHBT7G63K) suddenly turned right from the opposite direction into Hotel Boss. | was unable to
stop and the taxi's front left collided into the front right portion of my motorcycle. The taxi had already
gong past the give way line.




The collision impact caused my motorcycle to fall to the left. Due to the accident, my motorcycla's
fairing was damaged and the foot rest, hand guard and box were broken. | exchanged particulars with the
taxi driver and took photegraphs of the accident scene.

Mo Traffic Police or ambulance came to the accident scene. My motorcycle was then towed away. Due
to the accident, my left back shoulder area was swollen and sustained bruises. My right knee, right shin
and right foot sustained abrasions. My left foot toe was injured. | also felt giddiness. My friend pillion and |
went to Mount Alvernia Hospital for a check-up and | was given Medical Certificate for 7 days from
14/08/2016 to 20/02/2018.

| do not have'any recording equipment on my motorcycle, There were two cars who had witnessed the
accident and their installed car camera had caplured the accident occurrence. | did not get their
particulars but | have the contact numbers (Sean HP: 98715177, female drver HP: B1013537) of the
drivers.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



